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IBAAN ELECTRIC
CORPORATION

Metro-Rei Business Park, Palindan,

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 6

Procurement of Power Supply for Ibaan Electric Corporation

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 6 is being issued pursuant to the requirement of DOE DC2021-09-
0030 to clarify or modify the provisions on the Instruction to bidders and as response to the comments and

concerns of the Qualified bidders.

Total of Other Charges

applicable, do we just leave it
blank?

(2) Is the Bidder supposed to indicate
only existing Charges in the
yellow-colored cells? WESM
Charges other than Line Rental
should form part of this “Other
Charges”?

(3) What about future charges, taxes,
others that are yet to be either
approved/authorized by the ERC
and/or imposed by the Philippine
Government, how would the
Bidder project these over the 5-
year supply period up to 2028?

Will these “Other Charges” for part of the
LRB calculations?

Reference Queries/ Comments/Clarification TPBAC Answers
Annex D The utilization
(1) Will the Buyer still commit a factor to be used is
minimum monthly Load Factor of 85% of the
B0 PRIE n PP 60%? Forecasted Energy
e § T (2) What is Load Factor to be used for declared in ANNEX
by | ': ; Vw 'T;w O | TOL the Generation Rate to be indicated in | A.
et Bl Bl Annex “D”?
(3) At what Load Factor will the -Please refer to the
calculation of the LRB be revised ANNEX A
determined...100%....60%....etc for your reference.
(4) Will the Buyer still commit to pay
higher Generation Rates at lower
Load Factor (please allow inclusion of
Load Factor table as part of
Generation Rate Schedule in the PSA
for varying CRF and FOM rates for
Load Factors 100% down to
minimum LF, be it at 63%, 60% or
53%, other level)
Breakdown of Other Charges Price (1) If Other Charges are not 1. If the Bidders

don’t have any
other charges,

kindly state “Not
Applicable”.

2. Kindly indicate to
the “Breakdown of
Other Charges” the
approved existing
other charges.
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Please confirm that Nomination Protocol
ANNEX D should be Annex V instead of D. Annex D

Nomination Protocol is already for “Generation Rate and
Derivation.”

4. Please confirm under what
envelope and after what item
should the Nomination Protocol be

ANNEX D
Generation Rate and Derivation

Kindly include the
Nomination
Protocol (ANNEX
V) to Envelope 1
(Technical Bids)
after OHSAS
Requirement.

provision.”

This was later on clarified in the latest
response of [EC sent last Jan. 26, 2023:

The TPBAC and TWG agrees tha:

1.The Bidders will use the Average Energy for the whole
contracct period using the Forecasted Energy Demand
declared in ANNEX A of Instruczon to Bidders.

2.For Simple Calculation

Capacity Fee (Php/k'Wh) = Rate x Average Forecasted
Enerzy Demard

Fixed O&M Fee(Php/kWh)=rate x Average Forecasted
Energy Demarnd

Variable O&M Fee (Php/EWh) = VOM xrate x Average
Forecasted Energy Demand

Raw Material Cost (Php/kWh) = Raw Materials xrate x
Average Forecasted Energy Demand ”

placed?

SBB# 5 Pre-Bid Inquiries This pertains to the response per SBB#3: | 1.) Regarding the
“d. Capacity Fee should be stated on per query about the
kW per month not kWh.” Capacity Fees,
While in the Annex C of the ITB it states please follow the
that: “The Generation Rate is set at latest response
kilowatt-hour rate (PhP/KWh) which given by the TPBAC
covers the costs of all services and cost and TWG (SBB No.
recoveries involved in power supply 5).

For guidance and information of all concerned.
Issued on this 315t of January 2023

THIRD PARTY BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
IBAAN ELECTRIC CORPORATION




